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Note: Answer FIVE questions only. Candidates for Section Officer (Accounts) should attempt any ONE
question from Group ‘A’ and any FOUR questions from Group ‘B.” Candidates for Inspector of Store
Accounts should attempt any ONE question from Group ‘A’ and any FOUR questions from Group ‘C.” All
questions carry equal marks.
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1.

GROUP ‘A’
g9 ‘w
1A i
(For both Section Officer (Accounts) and Inspector of Store Accounts)
HTHTIT AR (@) JTUr $ERor fAlers, et & fow
(Answer any ONE question)
Fael UH U & Ieak &

How are Budget estimates and Revised estimates prepared for Stores department? How is the
Stores budget related to Revenue Budget of the Railway?

R faomeT & fAU goc Yreehors 3K @G gesds ffg 9R daR fhw ara 82
93K dofe fFET ¥oa & ToiEg doic ¥ g yeR d&fd 82

State the stages of checks to be carried out during stock verification of PWI’s depot.

fseeg Hs. & B & e F@ua & SN # S drer Sdl & WO H
Jeol@ &Y.

GROUP ‘B’
Iq_ &
g9 ‘&l
(For Section Officer (Accounts) only)
el AT IS (Bam) & faw
(Answer any FOUR questions)
fhel IR IRaAl & Iea &

Tender opening is witnessed by Accounts representative. State briefly what checks and safeguards
are taken by the Accounts representative at the time of opening of Tender.
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4. Why is it necessary to purchase some items through Imprest? What checks are required to be
exercised by Accounts office in passing Imprest recoupment bills? What is the method to be
followed for upward revision of Imprest Account?

FT Al HI Wi, IEE AR & ACIH T ST FA NETS @dT §? e
gfagfc el &l o A §HT ST O gRT IR S F4r £ e a
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5. What is Inventory Turn over Ratio? Critically examine whether TOR truly reflects efficiency of
the Inventory Control System.

$aeCq Tl X I A g g welem AT, oFar AMIR. arggd
70T yomelr &Y geTar # areafas w9 ¥ yfafRfEed #ar &2

6.  Write short note on any FOUR:
fhegl TR W dfaea oo o

a) Stock Adjustment Account
i AT o@m

b) Store Issue on Loan
FOT W AR fhar a=r 3R

c) Book transfer
TP TR

d) Lot register
e o

e) ‘Short Receipt’ and receipt of ‘“Wrong Stores’
‘A IIA AT ITeld HSR Fr iy

7. Distinguish between any FOUR:

fhegl IR & AT 3R TdsT;

a) Late tender and Delayed tender
dc &N U9 fSes &

b) Service tax and VAT
dar &Y U9 d¢

¢) Numerical ledger and Priced ledger
TEIIcAS @IaT Ud Fed @iar

d) Second hand store and Repairable store

e) Custody store and Charged off store

FHECST TCR T TqTI8 3T &R

8. What do you understand by Digital signature? Why is it important to secure Digital Signature
Certificate? Which Railway officials and non-Railway officials must possess this certificate to
deal with E-procurement system?
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